

No. ..... January 1865 1859 ..... Term, 190.....

Vacate

..... Public Road in Girard Township, .....

versus

R. J. \* 1 - Page 97

X

# CLEARFIELD COUNTY, SS:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the County of Clearfield,  
held at Clearfield town, in and for said county, on the 16<sup>th</sup> day of  
January A. D. 1863 before the Judges of the said Court upon  
the petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of ~~Curwens~~  
in the said county, <sup>vacation of</sup> setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience  
for the want of a road or highway to lead from ~~Marthins~~ road  
to the ~~Knob~~ road.

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to ~~view and lay out~~ the same according to  
law. **Whereupon** the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint  
~~Peter Lamm, Sampson Single and Martin Cathersman~~  
who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impar-  
tiality and fidelity, are to ~~view~~ <sup>vacate</sup> the ground proposed ~~for said road~~, and if any two of them agree that  
there is occasion for such road, they shall proceed to ~~lay out~~ <sup>vacate</sup> the same, as agreeable to the desire of the  
petitioners as may be, having respect for the best ground for a road, and the shortest distance, in such  
manner as to do the least injury to private property; and shall make report thereof, stating particularly  
whether they judge the same necessary ~~for a public or private road~~, together with a plot or draft there-  
of, and the courses and distances, and reference to the improvements through which it may pass, to the  
next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for the said county. In which report they shall state that  
they have been sworn or affirmed according to law.

BY THE COURT,

*D. J. Etzweiler*

Clerk Quarter Sessions.

to meet Thursday June 8th  
at 9 o'clock A.M. at G.B. Smith

Camp in the side 29 Jun 1865 - quarterly

Camp in the side 29 Jun 1865 - quarterly

Order to be carried  
from the Board and  
to the Board and  
in this case off -

Enclosed an account book

At place 97

Specimens  
of ten Larches & one  
of a single 13 day old  
part of Cunningham  
tree

for you

McCracken

We the Subscribers appointed, by the Order of Court to view the said Road therin mentioned after being duly sworn do report, that in pursuance of said order we have viewed the said road and that it is in our opinion useless and burdensome and ought to be vacated, &c.

Witness our hands this eight day of June one thousand eight hundred and sixty five

A Plot or draft of which is hereto annexed

Peter Lamore  
Dwight Tingle  
Martin, & Catherman

Commencing at the Northams Road thence North forty three East forty paces then North seven east one hundred and twenty eight paces thence North forty four east three hundred and ninety paces to the Knob road

